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March 7, 2025

Ms. Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

EB-2024-0198 Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge”) 2026-2030 DSM Plan Application -
Building Owners and Managers Association Toronto (BOMA) Submissions on Draft
Issues List

Pursuant to the Ontario Energy Board’s Procedural Order No. 1, I am writing on behalf of
BOMA to comment on the Draft Issues List.

BOMA submits that the Draft Issues List provided as Schedule B in Procedural Order No.
1 appropriately covers all relevant issues in this proceeding and has no further comments.

Sincerely,
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Clement Li

Director, Policy & Regulatory Development
Enerlife Consulting Inc.

cli@enerlife.com

Building towards a sustainable future



